






Roshan Nikou



1

Brothers, Sheila C

From: Nikou, Roshan
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 2:42 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Ett, Joanie M; Jackson, Brian A; Lindsay, Jim D.; McCormick, 

Katherine; Nikou, Roshan; Price, Cleo; Timoney, David M
Cc: Troske, Kenneth; Liu, Huan L; Cormier, Marc L; Huja, Sarandeep S; Wackerbarth, Sarah 

B; Cprek, Sarah E
Subject: Transmittals
Attachments: Revised New Univ Scholars Pgm_BPH MPH FINAL Complete.pdf; Masters CHANGE 

(form + SRL) MPH PHP&M.pdf; ITOHS Program Proposal - HCCC.pdf; AAD 475G.pdf; 
MS Finance Change 02082017.pdf; KHP Master of Science, Sport and Exercise 
Psychology 111816.pdf

TO:     Katherine McCormick, Chair and Sheila Brothers, Coordinator     

 

 

FROM:  Brian Jackson, Chair and Roshan Nikou, Coordinator 

   Graduate Council 

 

The Graduate Council approved the following proposals and is now forwarding them to the Senate Council to 

approve. The courses listed below, are all accessible via Curriculog except the attached AAD 475G, which we 

received via email from Senate Council.    

 

Programs  

Master of Science in Finance                                                                          

Master of Science in Sport and Exercise Psychology                                                            

University Scholars Program in Public Health         

Master of Public Health 

Interdisciplinary Translational Oral Health Sciences                                                           

 

Courses 

AAD 475G Managing Your Artistic Career 

RC 550 Ethics in Rehabilitation and Mental Health Counseling                             

CPH 632 Fundamentals of Clinical Research                                                                       

EDC 750 Internship in Instructional Systems Design                                               

CPH 712 Advanced Epidemiology                                                                            

EDP 600 Life Span of Human Development and Behavior                                                 

EE 599 Topics in Electrical Engineering                                                                    
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Alexander-Snow, Mia
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: Proposed Change to CIP for MS Finance

Hello Sheila: 
This is a correction to an error with the CIP code assignment. Dr. Troske is not changing any of the curriculum 
or  program content.  He is changing the CIP to better define the STEM emphasis. 
 
Thanks for your patience. Let me know if you have additional questions.  
 
Best,  
Mia   
 
Mia Alexander-Snow, PhD 
Director, Planning and Institutional Effectiveness 
Phone: 859-257-2873 
Fax: 859-323-3999 
Visit the Institutional Effectiveness Website: http://www.uky.edu/ie 
 

This message is for the named person (s) use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or 
privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission.  If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your 
system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this 
message if you are not the intended recipient.* 
 
 

From: Brothers, Sheila C  
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Alexander‐Snow, Mia <mia.alexander‐snow@uky.edu> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Change to CIP for MS Finance 

 
Do I need to wait on the SACS form to process the program change? 
 
 
Office of the Senate Council 
Phone: (859) 257‐5872 

 

 
On Fri, Mar 3, 2017 at 12:36 PM, Troske, Kenneth <ktroske@email.uky.edu> wrote: 
Just to clarify, this is a new program that has already been approved, but is not schedule to start until this fall. 
We did not know that we needed to specify a specific CIP code when the program was approved. We are trying 
to just rectify this oversight in the original approval process. 
 
Kenneth Troske, PhD 
 
Associate Dean of Graduate Programs and Outreach 
Richard W. and Janis H. Furst Endowed Chair in Economics 
Gatton College of Business and Economics 
University of Kentucky 
 


